



**MINUTES of
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (meeting as THE CRIME AND
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
9 MARCH 2016**

PRESENT

Chairman	Councillor Cllr A S Fluker
Vice-Chairman	Councillor Cllr S J Savage
Councillors	E L Bamford, H M Bass, Mrs P A Channer, CC, R P F Dewick, M S Heard and M W Helm

1014. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda.

The Chairman welcomed Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Partnership Manager, and Inspector Andy Sawyer of Essex Police to the meeting.

1015. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were none.

1016. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED

- (i) that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 18 November 2015 be received.

Minute 607 – Essex Police Review

Councillor S J Savage commented that bullet point six on page 3 of the Minutes should refer to “...*a large number of mental health issues*...”.

RESOLVED

- (ii) that, subject to the above amendment, the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 18 November 2015 be confirmed.

1017. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None received.

1018. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor S J Savage declared a non-pecuniary interest as he was a substitute Member on the Police and Crime Panel.

Councillor M S Heard declared in the interests of openness and transparency that he was employed by Essex Police in a civilian role.

Councillor Mrs P A Channer, CC declared a non-pecuniary interest as she was the Council's representative on the Police and Crime Panel, and also as she was an Essex County Council (ECC) Member.

1019. MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Customers and Community asking Members to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon Community Safety Partnership and to also note the proposed priorities for 2016 / 17 and received a presentation from the Community Safety Partnership Manager.

Appendix 1 to the report outlined the statutory duties aligned to the Community Safety Partnership. Following completion of the strategic assessment of crime, health and data perceptions from the last year, officers recommended that the priorities outlined in the report be adopted. Action plans for each of the priorities were attached as Appendices 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 to the report.

Attached as Appendix 7 to the report was a copy of the most recent Essex Police strategic management performance data.

The presentation and report provided an update on a number of areas, in particular the following:

- Statutory Duties: The Officer outlined a number of areas relating to the statutory functions of the Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) as outlined in Appendix 1 to the report.
- Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) Update: Members noted that the current PCC, Mr Nick Alston, indicated that he would not be standing for re-election. The process for appointing a new commissioner was commencing soon with the election taking place on 5 May 2016.
- Victim-Offender-Location: These sub groups continued to meet on a regular basis and working streams for each group were effectively impacting on various areas of community safety.
- Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014: Members were reminded of the new Essex Police response to anti-social behaviour and how this involved each case being assessed on the new THRIVE call assessment model. This

ensured that each report is risk assessed for threat, risk and harm before allocation for a response or to a partner agency (i.e. a noise complaint would be referred to Maldon District Council).

A number of questions were raised and the following information provided in response:

- Reducing Crime, the Fear of Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour: Councillor M S Heard asked for clarification on how the figures relating to the reduction in the fear of crime were measured. The Community Safety Partnership Manager confirmed that information is collected in the form of surveys at community events, via the website and county tracker surveys. Topics are looked at in detail and assessed.
- Community Speed Watch: Concern was raised that there were still many volunteers across the District willing to be trained however the resource for training was not forthcoming. The Community Safety Partnership Manager responded that this was a priority for the team and would be moved forward.
- Community Safety Events: Councillor Mrs P A Channer, CC asked for clarification on how the success of an event is measured. The Community Safety Partnership Manager clarified that each project is evaluated to suit the nature of the event, whether it be by surveys, social media or direct communication with school pupils and teachers.
- Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO's): The Community Safety Partnership Manager confirmed that this would be considered for other areas, not just town centre locations.

The Committee then received a verbal update from Inspector Andy Sawyer of Essex Police in respect of Appendix 7 to the report, the Essex Police strategic management performance data.

Following the presentation Members raised a number of questions and in response, the following information was provided by Inspector Sawyer:

- Communication: The Director of Customers and Community confirmed that Inspector Sawyer would be invited to forthcoming meetings of the Parish Clerks Forum. Inspector Sawyer added that methods of communication were being reviewed, with social media playing an important role, as well as the Essex Community Messaging Service.
- Rural Crime: Inspector Sawyer reported that Essex Police were well aware of the issues and they were an on-going concern for the force.
- Child Abuse Claims: This was an on-going piece of work with the Police working with partners and prosecutors to see what errors had been made in the past and what improvements could be made going forward.
- Domestic Violence: Inspector Sawyer confirmed that when a case of potential domestic violence is reported by a neighbour then officers do always go to the property to investigate.

The Chairman proposed that an additional recommendation be added in respect of the issues the Parishes considered a priority following the meeting of the Parish Clerks Forum, and that these be reported back to the next meeting of this Committee. This was agreed.

The Chairman thanked Inspector Sawyer for attending the meeting.

RESOLVED

- (i) that Members note the progress on the delivery plan for 2016 / 17 and the success of the initiatives undertaken by the Partnership;
- (ii) that the Committee is provided with quarterly figures for the previous periods January-June and July-December for comparison and to give a clear indication of the Police Authority's performance;
- (iii) that Officers report back to this Committee with the priorities decided by the Parish Council's following the meeting of the Parish Clerks Forum.

1020. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF SCRUTINY THAT MEMBERS WISH TO BRING FORWARD

Councillor S J Savage proposed that a piece of scrutiny work be put to a future meeting of the Committee in respect of the Local Development Plan (LDP). The Chairman responded that as the LDP was still an on-going process and not finalised then it would not be appropriate to consider it at this time. Councillor Savage therefore withdrew his proposition.

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.26 pm

A S FLUKER
CHAIRMAN